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Sacramento, California	 July 29, 1981 

Honorable Members in Session:

R. H. PARKER 
CITY ENGINEER 

J. F. VAROZZA 
ASSISTANT CITY ENGINEER 

Subject: Recommendation of Bid Award for UNDULATIONS, PHASE II 
(68th Avenue, Perry Avenue, Fairbanks Avenue, Tamoshanter 
Way, Amherst Street, 58th Street, Del Rio Road, North 
Avenue, Bell Avenue and Seamas Avenue) 

SUMMARY: 

The subject project, as a part of the CityJ,s Capital Improvement 
Program, has been advertised for bids. Bids have been received and the 
City Engineer hereby recommends bid award. 

BACKGROUND: 

On July 7, 1981, the City Council approved plans and specifications 
for the subject project and bids were received and opened by the City 
Clerk in the Council Chambers on July 28, 1981. Bids received are as 
follows: 

Dig It Engineering & Construction Co., Inc. 
Granite Construction Co. 
Biondi Paving, Inc. 
Keyava Construction Co. 
Teichert Construction 
R. C. Collet 
Cioli Construction, Inc. 
Shower-Taylor, Inc. 
Norman Brown & Sons dba Delta Construction

$23,803.00 
24,938.22 
24,993.15 
25,817.10 
25,908.65 
26,549.50 
27,465.00 
28,710.08 
29,296.00 

• FINANCIAL:  

In F.Y. 1980/81 the City Council approved in the Engineering Department's 
Budget $40,000.00 of Traffic Safety funds for the subject project. 
Total amount currently available for this project as of May 22, 1981 
is $39,561.01. The estimated construction cost is $28,929.80. 
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RECOMMENDATION: 

The City Engineer recommends that the low bid of Dig It Engineering

Construction Co., Inc. in the amount of $23 .,803.00 be accepted. 

Respectfully submitted, 

R. H. PARKER 
City Engineer 

Recommendation Approved; 

Walter 

RHP/hma

pe, C t Manager

August 4, 1981 
Various Districts



CITY OF SACRAMENTO 

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
LORRAINE MAGANA 

CITY CLERK 

915 I STREET 
	

SACRAMENTO CALIFORNIA 95614 

CiTY HALL ROOM 203 	 TELEPHONE (910 449-5425 

August 5, 1981 

Dig-It Engineering and Construction Co. 
P.O. Box 129. 
Penn Valley, CA 95946 

Gentlemen: 

On August 4, 1981, the City Council accepted your bid in the 
amount of $23,803.00 for Undulations, Phase II. 

The City Engineer will contact you concerning the necessary 
bond and contract. 

Sincerely, 

rraine Magan 
ity Clerk 

LM/mm/3 
cc: Engineering Department 


